From: Jeff Watson

To: "Keli Bender"

Cc: "eberled@wsdot.wa.gov"

Subject: BL-10-00035 Fiorito

Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 9:23:00 AM

Attachments: BL-10-00035 Fiorito Master File Compressed 9.21.2010.pdf

BL-10-00035 Fiorito
Please review the attached file for KRD & DOT comments and requirements.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BT ASE O % 1Y
jeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

P: 509.933.8274
F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
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BLA Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

BL-10-00035 Fiorito

Date Received: September 13, 2010

Review Date: September 21, 2010

Map Number: 17-19-29000-0027, 17-19-30010-0009, 17-19-30040-0003, 17-19-30040-0005
Parcel Number: 12315, 12309, 12311, 13173

Planner: Jeff Watson  Zoning: Ag 20 & General Commercial

¥ Fee Collected

v Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)

¥ 8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map

v Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)

w Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

v Located within Fire District Fire District 2 (Rural Ellensburg)

¥ Located within Irrigation District | KRD

W School District Ellensburg School District
I InUGA | No

Critical Areas
[>Yes [ No Withina Shoreline of the State Environment:

[ Yes [CNo Withina FIRM Floodplain Parel#. ' 53009505668

[CYes [£No WithinaPHS Habitat Habitat Type:

[ Yes [INo Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type: | PEM1C & A, L1UBHXx
[ Yes [E£No Seismic Rating Category:

[CYes [ENo Within Coal Mine Area

[~ Yes [ZNo Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category: | 25 -50% Slope
[2Yes [ No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone:
[ZYes [£No AdjacenttoForest Service Road Road:

[ Yes [£No Adjacentto BPA Lines or Easement
[CYes [ENo Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS
[CYes [ENo Within Landslide Area
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Wetlands Code Interpreter

Enter Classification code: (Example: LIUB1HXx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code:

DECODE

Description for code PEM1C :

P

System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands
dominated by trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such
wetlands that occur in tidal areas where salinity due to ocean derived salts is
below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation are also included if they
exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares ( 20
acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature;
3. have at low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part
of the basin; 4. have a salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.

Subsystem :

EM Class EMERGENT: Characterized by erect, rooted, herbaceous hydrophytes,

excluding mosses and lichens. This vegetation is present for most of the
growing season in most years. These wetlands are usually dominated by
perennial plants.

1 Subclass Persistent: Dominated by species that normally remain standing at
least until the beginning of the next growing season. This subclass is found
only in the Estuarine and Palustrine systems.

Modifier(s):

C WATER REGIME Seasonally Flooded: Surface water is present for

extended periods especially early in the growing season, but is absent by the

end of the growing season in most years. The water table after flooding
ceases is variable, extending from saturated to the surface to a water table
well below the ground surface.

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[9/20/2010 4:24:56 PM]

(Example: TX for Texas)



http://www.fws.gov/wetlands

http://www.fws.gov/



Wetlands Code Interpreter

Enter Classification code: (Example: LIUB1HXx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code:

DECODE

Description for code PEM1A :

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

A WATER REGIME Temporary Flooded: Surface water is present for brief

periods during growing season, but the water table usually lies well below the
soil surface for most of the growing season. Plants that grow both in uplands

and wetlands may be characteristic of this water regime.

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[9/20/2010 4:24:30 PM]

(Example: TX for Texas)



http://www.fws.gov/wetlands

http://www.fws.gov/



Wetlands Code Interpreter

Enter Classification code: (Example: LIUB1HXx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code: (Example: TX for Texas)

DECODE

Description for code L1UBHX :

L System LACUSTRINE: The Lacustrine System includes wetlands and
deepwater habitats with all of the following characteristics: 1. situated in a
topographic depression or a dammed river channel; 2. lacking trees, shrubs,
persistent emergents, emergent mosses or lichens with greater than 30%
areal coverage; 3. total area exceeds 8 hectares ( 20 acres ).

1 Subsystem LIMNETIC: Extends outward from Littoral boundary and includes
all deep-water habitats within the Lacustrine System.

UB Class UNCONSOLIDATED BOTTOM: Includes all wetlands and deepwater
habitats with at least 25% cover of particles smaller than stones (less than 6-
7 cm), and a vegetative cover less than 30%.

Subclass :
Modifier(s):

H WATER REGIME Permanently Flooded: Water covers the land surface
throughout the year in all years.

x SPECIAL MODIFIER Excavated: Lies within a basin or channel that have
been dug, gouged, blasted or suctioned through artificial means by man.

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[9/20/2010 4:23:50 PM]



http://www.fws.gov/wetlands

http://www.fws.gov/
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TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 189 EAST, W.M.
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
Filed for record this 9TH day of FEBRUARY,

1996, ot 2:0C P M., in Book 21 of Surveys

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by me or
under my direction in conformonce with the requirements
of the Survey Recording Act ot the request of

Fl in APRIL of 1995,
A

FEBRUARY 9, 1996

ot page(s)_ 292 at the request of/c/u & Mison.
BEVERLY M. ALLENBAUGH BY: 7
#

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR z

DAVID P. NELSON

Professional Land Surveyor

DATE
License No. 18092

CRUSE & NELSON
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 925-4747

FIORITO PROPERTY
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
Filed for record this 9TH doy of FEBRUARY,
1996, ot L:0& _ B M., in Book 21 of Surveys
at page(s)_209 ot the request of | sg/& Nejdon.
BEVERLY M. ALLENBAUGH BY: ~
12

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR 4

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by me or
under my direction in conformance with the requirements
of the Survey Recording Act at the request of

R, Fl O _in APRIL of 1995.

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
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PART OF SECTIONS 29 AND 30,
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS—3C TOTAL STATION. THE CONTROLLING
MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNERS SHOWN HEREON WERE LOCATED, STAKED AND CHECKED
FROM A CLOSED FIELD TRAVERSE IN EXCESS OF 1:10,000 LINEAR CLOSURE AFTER AZIMUTH
ADJUSTMENT.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TQ THIS PROPERTY.

3. THE LOCATION SHOWN HEREON FOR THE NO. 6 ROAD RIGHT OF WAY IS BASED ON PLANS
ON FILE AT THE KITTITAS COUNTY DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS AND THE PHYSICAL CENTERLINE
THERECF.

4. THE SECTION CORNERS AND QUARTER CORNERS FOR SECTION 30 WERE ORIGINALLY SET
BY THE GLO IN 1867 (EXCEPT WEST 1/4 CORNER AND SW CORNER) AS "CHARRED STAKE

& POST IN MOUND OF EARTH WITH PITS.,..” DUE TO ROAD CONSTRUCTION, AGRICULTURAL
ACTIVITES AND TIME, NO ORIGINAL MONUMENTS NOR ACCESSORIES REMAIN. THE CALCULATED
LOCATIONS FOR THE SW CORNER AND WEST 1/4 CORNER FALL IN THE YAKIMA RIVER. ALL
SECTION AND 1/4 SECTION CORNERS FOR SECTION 30 WERE FOUND OR CALCULATED AS
NOTED ON THE SURVEY FILED MARCH 22, 1988 IN BOOK 15 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 143, UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 511376, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON. SEE ALSO BOOK
18 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 102-103. CORNERS VISITED MARCH 1993 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

5. THE LOCATION SHOWN HEREON FOR SR 82 IS BASED ON MONUMENTS FOUND IN THE
FIELD AND PLANS ON FILE AT THE WASHINGTON DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
OFFICE N YAKIMA.

6. THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS N 00'40°51" W ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30. THIS BEARING IS ALSC THE SAME AS SHOWN ON THE
WASHINGTON STATE DEPT. OF GAME SURVEY TITLED "FIORITO LAKES™ AS FILED WITH THE
KITTITAS COUNTY DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS.

7. THESE PARCELS ARE EXEMPT FROM THE KITTITAS COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE UNDER
CHAP. 16.04.020(5) AND 16.04.020(1).

SHEET 3 OF 3

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
PARCEL C1

PARCEL C1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 9, 1996, IN BOOK 21 COF SURVEYS
AT PAGES ZO%-210, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 199602090810 __ _, RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION Of THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, AND OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, WM.,

IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL C2

PARCEL C2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 9, 1996, IN BOOK 21 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES 20%-T)0, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19960209 (5®{@& __, RECORDS Of KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, AND OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, WM.,

IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL C3

PARCEL C3 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 9, 1996, IN BOOK 21 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES 108-210, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19960209 60186 __. RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, AND OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, WM.,

iIN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL D1

PARCEL D1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 9, 1996, IN BOOK 21 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES 2.©8-210, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19960209 €416 _, RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, AND OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, WM.,

IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.
PARCEL D2

PARCEL D2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 9, 1996, IN BOOK 21 OF SURVEYS
XX -1 . UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19960209 €010 __, RECORDS OF KITTITAS

. BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, AND OF

THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, ALL iN TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, WM.,

IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL E1

PARCEL E1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 9, 1996, IN BOOK 21 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES Z0%-210_, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19960209_0010__ RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF

KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.
PARCEL E2

PARCEL E2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 9, 1996, IN BOOK 21 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES 2-0%-2/0, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19960209 4€]© , RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF

KITRTAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

ORIGINAL PARCEL DESCRIPTION

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19
EAST, WM., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, WHICH LIES WESTERLY OF COUNTY ROAD NO. 6 AND
SOUTHERLY AND EASTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 30; THENCE SOUTH 88°31'59" WEST
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION A DISTANCE OF 1908.00 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING OF SAID LINE; THENCE SOUTH 82719" EAST A DISTANCE OF 1562.74 FEET, THENCE
SOUTH 13'46'39” EAST A DISTANCE OF 724.67 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 6B'16'16" WEST A
DISTANCE OF 155.20 FEET TO THE RIGHT OF WAY OF SR 82 AND THE END OF THE DESCRIBED
LINE:

AND THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, WM., KITITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, WHICH LIES WESTERLY
OF COUNTY ROAD NO. 6 AND NORTHERLY AND EASTERLY OF SR 82;

AND THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHMWEST QUARTER AND OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE
19 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, WHICH LIES WEST OF COUNTY ROAD NO. 6

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

CRUSE & NELSON

Filed for record this 9TH day of FEBRUARY,
1996, at _2:0t P\, in Book 21 of Surveys

at puge(s)ﬂi_at the request of Cyse & Nelso

BEVERLY M. ALLENBAUGH BY:

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

This map coarrectly represents a survey made by me or
under my direction in conformance with the requirements
of the Survey Recording Act at the request of

FIORITO in APRIL of 1995,

TE
License No. 18092

DAVID P. NELSON
Professional Land Surveyor

FEBRUARY 9, 1996

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 925—4747

FIORITO PROPERTY
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